Dear Dr. Christine Elwyn
Hi, again.

| have interest to become Editor in Chief (EIC) in your journal (Journal of Cell Science and Therapy) and
work with you.

Best
Takashi M

>
> Dear Dr. Takashi MaruYama,

> Greetings from Journal of Cell Science and Therapy!!!

> Thank you very much for your interest towards our Journal....

> May | know whether you are interested in membership to our Journal....
> Awaiting for your positive response...

> We wish you a happy and healthy day ahead

>

> With kind regards

> Christine Elwyn

> Journal Coordinator

> Journal of Cell Science & Therapy

> 731 Gull Ave, Foster City

> CA 94404, USA

> Phone: +1-650-268-9744

>

> From: Takashi MaruYama [mailto:ta-maru@umin.ac.jp]

> Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 5:57 PM

> To: editor.jcest@omicsinc.com

> Subject: Re: Eminent Editor-in-Chief Invitation : Journal of Cell
> Science and Therapy

>
> Dear Dr. Christine Elwyn

>

> | am happy to work with you and your office staff for EIC.

>

> Please find my CV with photo and let me know if you have any requests.
>

> Best wishes

> Takashi

>

> In message

> <I&IAAAAAAAAAAAYAAAAAAAAAPWaEIEIrrthCviqgVTulU2DbCgAAAEAAAAFXcXcyVdnlln
> +yz9NgOrSoBAAAAAA==@omicsinc.com> editor.jcest@omicsinc.com (Journal

> +of Cell Sci

> ence and Therapy) wrote:

>
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> > From: Journal of Cell Science and Therapy

> > <editor.jcest@omicsinc.com>

>>To: <ta-maru@umin.ac.jp>

> > Subject: Eminent Editor-in-Chief Invitation : Journal of Cell

> > Science and Ther

> apy

> > Date: Fri, 26 Feb 2016 16:47:46 +0530

> > X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

> > 1;SIXPRO4MB0649;23:dAIDWhTLUpHmMXoffyb7z/gbd

> b4h6niQCAtmQtOurC

> Q4zMUOXm+m5cRkRCiuGg8oNrBTyIxHug6/dTj4hgHm/I6ps/+PhLGnM40o5H1 k
> 70HUOCANDb4cjzjok4rTKBXO8KUINF8+wIEnmvOMXsxHPMX4n9abp/oxeYW7

> 70HUOCANb4cjzjok4rTKBXO8KUINF8+tHLTMXK1tGFFyxGYzIPh

> W/LIQTODECVZpfZTcbh7dmp+9fDZ8jTKvWxr5QyQq

> RcZla+WcFxXDkwt+KPKG4LPfaLwXXiZAIGHKKHL

> Gkzz+kiyABYF16EpultAi

> Gkzz+ARHSIbliJx//u704itSyryZHPCSp/AnRIGtPNH/3g5ZhJImI3dy8WL71UM

> 12 6jxI3NNMFxDFCBz4VKO3frhc+zWKIh/M1H2VplJRVIdKINkksLFh5JVIOlor

> XFXFSwJ3VgbXGlvw ulLas6iuW/CC3T8BBx02F8JcRk382R1oux+yUItx8ACVX

> Vp2IfOfkY5SLhuFw41z4AsESFR/CpOChB9R

> T5igmGcWju4Qm/5RRcVsNLIoE

> KUUUFCIiKRALGTS5fEDopHpSZnG5nQvGWz9Zx8sWthKI2AeY12+BsuP

> 6k112T VijUxSRC8zarh02xc8at96l/4i+RyhMYzRloUg2sj90a30W3T2fCT)7erlhP

> xC2wx+iwG61D

> vgu56q5bH5zdT/xReUuB5fZD86mG3CAvP+H3g6w6R4xqcCG5

> xwoWteYtlig8gWC204IVWRIL+160u7e j2kPfTLOkjRkfUOONA48UUHWkKEME]

> mk1tCHkmHKNiIX30XGBIg119QEIpzi24HTgD3x8fkKS+Yyuq5qgk

> 7YD+LvINJ9

> 7YD+elywkq7RoNgaF9Cf59Vk1Yhql/C9919vfcDPjdK+T8FzWKiJZdpx46shUckS

> 7YD+e7T278RC

> MIH6eew8lJdvLI5S9RonQR2JbuGRIJIAR57WWKK+2YHOgNQtOHVYRNp

> MIH6eew8lJdvLI5S9RonQR2JbuGRIARS7WWKK+yHT//2Zh9rmsE3VaMcqDxd4iGd)
> K1vXBtgdkD1dP60O1FGf3QIn2EUi2zitSV

> lcgTHse8ULGiI69wWB1xAGz3n3hRItLXJ6wOcA1gHjvn4TA3

> FnY+Bs+8g6RX4l

> FnY+Bs+CleCNg88dJJtwio2gxwMOWvsw)DpeU/U6jh4eGiU6RtHsA5TxkAolejvjBIH
> FnY+Bs+1nuc

> ULXqDSIz0KzmeKBOghym/fo8UDOmM7aH4FTYg9c/RC7y4FBQszA4M71Go

> 5iYyAwaagqdoRBGOAk/sg/uQ

> OgPfed4V029CgTQ+sdHUVXEMSSQ5EvLQw80osK] Sjev1SKbgf6SWoeKRc=

> > X-Microsoft-Exchange-Diagnostics:

> > 1;SIXPRO4MB0649;5:U/O0LSEy7JDQIhPnxdPilmiim

> DIISKPf8h/x8mc200ckY9JmI13wGPx+TOGe/0SDGw3tl/2tfBwSi/nCZSxnmPL+AEukrnz
> EjWqWn

> 9gy5

> hv83A3v21KyeTNgew9RQDFI7yR2C73ByzgoXWgk8mdGKg==;24:EDMpHNYDKgkijKZi6gb
> srtTBt

> hloD
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> u7VVBnCetQnrwop4KGYZnOjuhd0id8kvOzznbitdvm+NsbViB5FKc8+Wdjo/OAJfyZEESF
> u7VVBnCetQnrwop4KGYZnOjuhd0id8kvOzznbitdvm+NsbViB5FKc8+CF

> u7VVBnCetQnrwop4KGYZnOjuhd0id8kvOzznbitdvm+NsbViB5FKc8+LiWnlo=
> > SpamDiagnosticOutput: 1:23

> > SpamDiagnosticMetadata: NSPM

> > X-OriginatorOrg: omicsinc.com

> > X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 26 Feb 2016
>>11:18:05.7084 (UTC)

> > X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Hosted

> > X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SIXPRO4AMB0649
> > X-NAl-Spam-Flag: NO

> > X-NAl-Spam-Level:

> > X-NAl-Spam-Threshold: 10.1

> > X-NAl-Spam-Score: 0.3

> > X-NAI-Spam-Version: 2.3.0.9418 : core <5592> : inlines <4393>:

> > streams <1593

> 757> :uri<2151942>

>>

>>

>>

>> Editor-in-chief

> > Invitation

>>

>>

>>

> > Dear Dr. Takashi MaruYama,

>>

>>

>>

> > Greetings from Journal of Cell Science and Therapy!!

>>

>>

>>

> > | hope you are doing well.

>>

>>

>>

> > The purpose of this e-mail is regarding appointing an additional

> > Editor-in-Chief (EIC) for the journal. After huge discussions with

> > our higher officials we came to a final decision to make you as our

> > honorable EIC of the journal apart from the existing honorary EIC.

> > The primary concept behind this promotion is to make a national wise
> > EIC's for the journal, so that it brings a remarkable change in

> > publishing quality of articles worldwide and to maintain a world

> > class behavior in scientific community following the ethics towards publication.
>>

>>

>>



> > | hope you are the best person who fits to be as an In-chief to the
> > editorial board members and make the journal popularize with your
> > eminent support in making quality of issue releases and your huge
> > participation in our upcoming scientific services will build a world
> > class relationship with Professionals, Learners and academic experts
> > all over the globe. Kindly send us your confirmation in reply to

> > this e-mail with in two days. Send your CV as an attachment to this
> > mail and there is one criteria that their articles (minimum 16-20)
> > already have

> been published.

>>

>>

>>

> > Thank you so much for your sincere support till date and we are so
> > much grateful to you for your time and consideration.

>>

>>

>>

> > Anticipating your positive response

>>

>>

>>

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

>>

> > Fax: +1-650-618-1414

>>



